

Tayport Ferryport -On-Craig Community Council

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TAYPORT FERRYPORT ON CRAIG COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD IN THE BURGH CHAMBERS ON MONDAY 2nd OCTOBER 2017 AT 19:00 HRS

Present: Chair: Mr C Veitch: Secretary: Mr G M Beat: Treasurer: Mr J Kinnear::Vice Chair D Gray

Mrs J Massie, Mrs S Walker, Mrs L Whyte , Mrs H Lowe Mr M Mitcham was co-opted on to the Community Council

In Attendance: Councillor B Connor, Councillor T Brett, Nicole Walker

Minutes of the previous meeting - 4th September 2017: The Minute was approved as an accurate record.

Matters arising from previous minutes:

- 1. Mrs S Walker and Mr G Beat attended the Beautiful Fife Awards at Glenrothes on 6th September and were pleased to accept a Gold Award for Tayport and a Special Judges Award for the Plant Group for the Community Garden.
- 2. The Citizen of the Year Award was presented to Mr Jim Kinnear on 23rd September and Scrolls were presented to acknowledge the Legion d'Honneur presented to Mr Irvine Rae and Disabled Sports Medal Winner Dylan Thorburn
- 3. Bin collection calendars are available on line and copies will be put in Notice Boards

Agenda Items/Discussion	Action
Police Matters:	
1. Report attached – Note that Coffee with Cops next meeting is now on 3 rd Nov.	
Foodbanks Report:	
6 families are at present in receipt of help. Help is required to move supplies to the base at Wormit . Question of is it a Charity in order to obtain goods from Tesco .	
Finance Report:	
Accounts paid to Yellow Marker for website and for Hospitality .	
Action Plan/Emergency Planning Reports:	
The Action Plan needs reviewing , copies of the existing Action Plan will be reissued to all members .	
There is a new Template for Emergency Planning	
Fife Council and Other Correspondence:	
 Mr Frank Tennant has resigned from Community Council after 14 years, a Letter of Thanks will be forwarded to him . Drumoig residents will be contacted to consider appointing another representative . A Letter of Thanks was received from Jim Kinnear for the Garden Reception Heart Start are keen to have a leaflet with a list of defibrillator locations and a Step by Step Guide to CPR to all households in our area possibly via shops and Clubs and targeted drops . 	Secretary

- 4. Parent Representatives are encouraged to apply to join the Education Appeals Committee Panel
- 5. Tayport Scout Group ask for a Letter of Support for their project to refurbish the Scout Hall for submission to the Fife Environmental Trust
- Statutory Review of Polling Districts and Places, Tayport Polling Places are available and accessible
- 7. Tayport Bus Service 42 will revert to 20 minutes later this year, Secretary to write with concerns over links to St Andrews and Cupar.
- 8. Proposed No Waiting Restrictions for parts of Scotscraig Drive are due to inappropriate parking .
- 9. Traffic problems on William Street , draft proposals for several areas to pull into . Various possible solutions discussed .
- 10. Fife Development Plan Adopted
- 11. Scottish Governments Making Places Initiative discussed .
- 12. Beautiful Fife Judging Report shows the Gold Award was won with a score of 171 out of a possible 200 points. Many areas of achievement not many areas for improvement though weeding and standard of wild flowers could improve.

It is noted that Tayport Caravan Park won a Gold Award for the 2nd year in a row Congratulations

Planning Applications:

- Erection of Dwelling house at Pickletillum Inn with associated access No Objections
- 2. Alterations and extension to existing garage at 32A Grey Street Permitted with Conditions
- 3. Erection of Domestic Garage at 29 Forgan Drive, Drumoig Permitted No conditions

Fife Councillors Reports: Written Reports Appended

Questions for Fife Council:

- 1. Pot holes on Dougall Street are in need of immediate attention
- 2. Provost Black Drive closed 9/10/2017 . No reason given
- 3. Heating in Burgh Chambers, areas requiring switched on.
- 4. Car Boot Sale Parking to be monitored
- 5. Podiatrist at local clinics are no longer cutting toe nails .Fife Voluntary Action are organising services St Andrews Hospital and Adamson Hospital in Cupar for a charge of £10.00, booking is essential
- 6. Castle Terrace wall has not yet been attended to .
- 7. Fence at bottom of Nelson Street to Common found and repaired, well done.

A.O.C.B.

Raffle towards funding for Christmas Lights postponed until Switch On night Tourist Group proposing Liason with Community Council Help sought for information plinth on the Common Winter Quiz Nights in Scotscraig Golf Club, 1st One on Friday 13th October

Next meeting on 6th November at 7 pm in the Burgh Chambers

Meeting closed at 9.10 pm